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APPLICATION COMPLETE

October 14, 2022

Mr. Herb Donica, Esquire
238 E. Davis Blvd., Ste. 209
Tampa, FL 33606
Herb@donicalaw.com

Re: Application Complete
Manatee County Wastewater
Facility Name: Donica Receivership Services- Piney Point Facility
Facility ID: FL0000124
DEP Application No.: FL0000124-006-IW1S/NR

Dear Mr. Donica:

On September 21, 2022, the Department of Environmental Protection (Department) received 
updated information for your Permit Renewal Application for NPDES Permit No. FL0000124 
for the Piney Point Facility. The permit renewal project was previously assigned and is tracked 
as PA File No. FL0000124-006-
application and the additional information provided on October 12, 2022, the Piney Point 
Facility Application is now considered complete. The Department will make every effort to issue 
the final agency action as quickly as possible. The estimated project decision schedule is as 
follows:

Effective Date of Application: October 14, 2022

Draft Permit to Applicant and EPA: November 30, 2022

Applicant to Publish Notice of Draft Permit: December 8, 2022

EPA Draft Permit Review Period Ends: December 30, 2022

Notice of Intent (NOI) to Applicant and EPA: January 13, 2023

Applicant to Publish NOI: January 19, 2023

End of NOI Petition Period: February 3, 2023
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Issue Permit: February 10, 2023

If you have any questions, please contact Jessica Pein by telephone at 813-470-5798 or by e-mail 
at Jessica.Pein@FloridaDEP.gov.

Sincerely,

John A. Coates, P.E. 
Program Management Director
Division of Water Resource Management
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

JC/jp

COPIES SENT BY EMAIL TO:

Jeff Barath, Piney Point (jbarath@pineypoint.org)
Scott Martin, Piney Point (smartin@pineypoint.org)
Gary Uebelhoer, ECT (guebelhoer@ectinc.com)
Phong Vo, P.E., Ardaman & Associates (pvo@ardaman.com)
Reinaldo Rolo, Ph.D., P.E., Ardaman & Associates (RRolo@ardaman.com)
Jessica Pein, FDEP (Jessica.Pein@FloridaDEP.gov)
Gordon )
Scott Rose, FDEP (Scott.Rose@FloridaDEP.gov)
Diego Grave de Peralta, FDEP (Diego.Gravedeperalta @FloridaDEP.gov)
Alissa Powers, Manatee County (alissa.powers@mymanatee.org)


